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Dyde, Amy )

From: foi
Subject: FW: Today's meeting wit-SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

From:-bhealth.qov.au [mailto-@health.qov.au]
Sept: 6 February 2013 8:35 AM

To health.gov.au

R

Subject: Re: Today's meeting with [JJJ :sec=unctLassirien]

-i really need to talk to you before this meeting

i suspect this should be a report which is delivered to someone more senior than me.

From: PHD/Health
To: commission.gov.au,
Cc: HD/Health@Health_gov_au

Date:  06/02/2013 09:23
Subject: Today's meeting witffJJisec=uncLassiFiED]

‘ed to call you but you were in a meeting. Would you be able to come over around 1:00 today please. | will
ring you again later in the morning just to check that this is ok.

Cheers,

Drug Strategy Branch

Population Health

Department of Health and Ageing
Phone:02 6289 4537

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or
legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please
notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this transmission."
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